From: Malliett, Valerie (Intern
Sent: 10/18/2011 9:24:42 AM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Cooke,
Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Homner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);

Halligan. Julie (Gulie halligan Redacted
Redacted

Bcec:
Subject: RE: Data Requests - Valerie

Hi Shilpa,

I apologize for not getting back to you sooner. | wanted to edit the data request before sending it to
you. Please find the edited request attached here.

P wish | had taken a weekend vacation but it just isn't so.

Valerie Malliett

Legal Assistant to Michelle Cooke, Interim Director
Consumer Protection and Safety Division
California Public Utilties Commission

505 Van Ness Ave.

San Francisco, CA 94080

415-703-1815

vmi@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 9:18 AM

To: Cooke, Michelle
Cc: Horner, TrianEdaCte‘j Nalliett, Valerie (Intern)
Subject: Data Requests - Valerie

Michelle,

Do you know if Valerie Malliett is in the office? We’ve contacted her by email and phone since
Thursday on some data requests she sent us, but have not heard back. We need clarity on sources to
respond timely.

Just checking in. If she took a weekend vacation, that would be a perfectly acceptable excuse.
Thanks.

Shilpa
415-973-3186

SB GT&S 0037374
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